From: Info at WCC

To: I
Cc: Info at WCC

Subject: Re: [#SR-405867] New Zealand: Parliament image map
Date: Friday, 24 June 2022 2:15:07 am

ia o S

Thanks for contacting us.

We have forwarded your email to our Archives Team.
Nga mihi

Customer Service Rep | Customer Contact Centre |

P 04 499 4444 F 04 801 3138 W Wellington.govt.nz
PO Box 2199 Wellington 6140

I-- Initial customer request --!

Good afternoon

Can you please advise how | can obtain a full colour copy of the
above map.

Thankyou

nvestigator
Independent Police Conduct Authority, PO Box 25221, Wellington

6146, Aotearoa New Zealand

Description
Mob:
Email:

Www.ipca.govt.nz




on Thu, 23 Jun 1:18 P01, [ - o'

Good afternoon
Can you please advise how | can obtain a full colour copy of the above map.

Thankyou

!nves tigator

Independent Police Conduct Authority, PO Box 25221, Wellington 6146,
Aotearoa New Zealand

Mob:
Email:

www.ipca.govt.nz




"

We are glad to know that the following link was of help. Also, | am attaching high res image sent by one of our intemal teams just in case if you want to refer them.
Have a nice weekend ahead!
Ng3 mihi nui,

Prayash Chhetri (he/him)

£ archis Sovtnz | W archh i prener

From: BUS: Archwes <AL
Sent:Friday, 3 Jdy 2002 10:49 am
Tl
- 3 Image map

Thank you for letting us know, | have asked the team if they could source the imagee without gridiines.
Meanwhile | found the Property Map which is in our website and accessible to all customers. Once you open this link, you will find Search options at the right corner. Enter: 1 Molesworth Street, Pipitea or any address and will give you the aerial view.

e gt ozt

You will see quite a colorful resuit with all pipes netwark, that can be tuned off by following navigation:

Click Layers Menu - Click Tick mark an the window which appears on the right after clicking Layers Menu - > Press Turn 3l layers off as shown in below screenshot.




Thanks e s sevilar of e
From: BUS: Archives <Archiveai® wid gouLig>
Sent: Friday, 3 iy 2002 10:19 am
To|
Ienage map

e
Thank you for your prompt response. Unfortunately, we at Archives do nat have that image in our collection. We have reached out to one of our internal teams and asked them to have a look.

We have also shared your details o that they can reach out to you directly. If | receive any further update from the team directly, | will keep you posted.

Prayash Chhetri (he/him)

govtoz | W archi i o

Indepandent Police Conduct Autharity, PO Box 15221, Welingion 6146, Actearca New Zesland



From: BUS: Archives.
Sent: Friday, 1 Judy 2002 &34 am
Tol
= 3 mie

varens
Sorry for the delay in acknowiedging your request. It seems like the attachment that you have sent us through in your original request is missing. We have asked one of our teams to check.
Meanwhile, | wanted to check with you if i is possible for you to provide us some more info 50 that we can see if there is a full color copy of map that you are after?

Nga mihi mui,

Prayash Chhetri (he/him)
A <z Specialist

Kohinga Kupu o Péneke | Wellington City Coun
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MAP PRODUCED BY:
Wellington City Council
101 Wakefield Street
WELLINGTON, NZ

ORIGINAL MAP SIZE: A2
DATE: 1/07/2022
AUTHOR: hutchi3m
REFERENCE:

Absolutely Positively
Wellington City Council

Me Heke KiPOneke






